
Louisiana Blue Tarp Program RFQ Questions 

 

1) May I ask why the last RFQ was cannot be proceeded upon? 

 

Per section I. F. of the RFQ, the LHC “will consider written inquiries from Respondents 

regarding RFQ requirements or Scope of Services.”  (Emphasis added.)  This question is 

not regarding the current RFQ requirements or the contemplated Scope of Services.  As 

such, it is outside the scope of allowable inquiries and will not be responded to. 

 

 

2) Can you send me the new link for the current RFP?   

 

LHC RFQ Blue Tarp Roofing Program.pdf 

 
 

3) Is there a Conflict of Interest Certification Form that can be provided? 

 

No, there is not a template available. Please refer to the language in the RFQ:  

 

Conflict of Interest Statement & Supporting Documentation: Respondent shall disclose any 

professional or personal financial interests that may be a conflict of interest in representing 

the LHC evaluation team. In addition, all Respondents shall further disclose arrangement 

to derive additional compensation from various investment and reinvestment products, 

including financial contracts 

 

 

4) Will the residential construction license suffice?  

 

Yes a residential construction license is sufficient.  

 

 

5) Do we need a unique entity ID or just a log in on Sam.Gov? 

 

System for Awards Management Registration (SAM.gov Registration): The General 

Services Administration (GSA), a federal agency, is required by the Federal Acquisition 

Regulation (FAR) to compile and maintain a list of parties debarred, suspended, or 

disqualified by federal agencies. Contractors who are recipients of federal funds must be 

registered at https://www.sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/index.jsf prior to disbursement of 

any federal funding. The firm, president, and owner of the firm will be verified as not 

debarred, suspended and/or disqualified prior to disbursement of any federal funding. 

https://www.lhc.la.gov/hubfs/Document%20Libraries/Public%20Comments%20and%20Notices/Request%20For%20Proposals%20(RFP)%20and%20Request%20For%20Qualifications%20(RFQ)/LHC%20RFQ%20Blue%20Tarp%20Roofing%20Program.pdf

